Tony Kershaw y
Director of Law and Assurance County Hall j W@St
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16 December 2019

Mrs Joy Dennis
Chairman of Performance and Finance Select Committee

Dear Mrs Dennis,

North Horsham County Local Committee
Urgent Action: Community Initiative Funding

I am writing to consult you regarding a letter I sent to the Chairman of North
Horsham County Local Committee. A copy of this letter is enclosed for your records.

If you agree with the proposals, I should be grateful if you would kindly endorse this
letter as Chairman of Performance and Finance Select Committee under Standing

Order 3.45.

AGREED DATE
Yours sinceg}é/‘,/l/w)
..... W WU 1 See. atkoched - Lo2o
Tony Kershaw Chairman of Performance and Finance
Director of Law and Select Committee
Assurance

Encs.



Jenna Barnard
L.

From: Monique Smart

Sent: 14 January 2020 10 27

To: Jenna Barnard

Subject: FW-" North Horsham CLC urgent Action
Attachments: CIF report - Phoenix Stroke docx; Untitled
Hi,

I have spoken to Peter Catchpole and I agree

Regards

Joy

Joy Dennis

Member for Hurstpierpoint and Bolney
WSCC Tel: 033022 23729
Mobile No: 07860 286883

From: Monique Smart

Sent: 09 January 2020 14:24

To: Joy Dennis <Joy Dennis@westsussex.gov uk>
Subject: North Horsham CLC urgent Action

Dear Joy

This 1s the second one for a CIF application for North Horsham CLC. Again please confirm if
you are happy by responding to this email.

Kind regards
Monique

my normal working hours
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